
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

July 25, 2019 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 

 305 West Bloomfield Road  
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an oversize accessory structure. The 
structure will be approximately 2400 sq. ft. and will be located South West of the home. The applicant 
has received approval from the Zoning Board on 7/15/19 for the size and height of the structure. 

 

 1762 Calkins Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for an oversize accessory structure. The 
structure is already located on the property and will be moved behind the home to be utilized as a 
pool house. The garage doors will be replaced with sliding glass doors but the windows will remain. 

 

 42 Arbor Creek Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an indoor swimming 
pool. The addition will be approximately 480 sq. ft. and will be located to the rear of the home. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 

 7 Aden Hill 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single 
family home. The home will be 1835 sq. ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills Subdivision. 
 

 17 Aden Hill 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single 
family home. The home will be 1809 Sq. Ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills Subdivision. 

 

 7 Windscape Park 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single 
family home. The home will be approximately 2372 Sq. Ft. and located in the Windscape Park 
Subdivision. 

 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 

 2300 West Jefferson Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the change to a business identification sign. The sign 
originally submitted (A 201-7) at the 6/27/2019 Design Review meeting will now read 
" SKALNY CHILDCARE CENTER". The letters will be a brushed aluminum stud 
mounted and pin back-lit. 
 

 3349 Monroe Avenue 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the change to a business identification 
sign. The business "J. Crew Mercantile" would like to change their sign to 1 1/2" deep aluminum 
backlit channel letters with face and returns painted matte black. The new sign will read "J. Crew 
Factory". 
 

INFORMAL REVIEW 

 Clover Street  Lot #8 
The Applicant is requesting an informal design review for the construction of a two story single family 
home. The home will be approximately 6800 sq. ft. and will be located on an empty lot on Clover 
Street. 
 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 6/27/2019 MINUTES 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 7-11-19  pg. 1 
 

`Draft 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

Minutes 
July 11, 2019 

 
 

PRESENT 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Leticia Fornataro, Kathleen Cristman, Paul Whitbeck, Bonnie Salem, David 
Wigg  

 
ALSO PRESENT 
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board Liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; 
Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board  
 
ABSENT 
John Mitchell, Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 

 The plaques and banner budget was discussed.  The poles for the banners have been marked and some 
will need permission prior to installation.  A letter will drafted be sent to the Town Board for a request for 
funds after a quote is received. 

 
NOMINATION FOR LANDMARK DESIGNATION 

 191 Long Meadow Circle 
The Applicant has submitted an application for landmark designation of the home located at 191 Long 
Meadow Circle.  
 
Bonnie Salem reviewed a home that she and John Mitchell had visited after the homeowners had 
expressed an interest in historic designation.  She noted that few features of the home have been 
altered from the original design despite the home having had many owners.  She and John felt the 
home had high architectural and physical integrity that is enhanced by a large lot with many mature 
trees.  She stated that she feels this structure is well qualified to be nominated for designation. Paul 
Whitbeck expressed his agreement with the nomination of this G+ property. 
 
The Board inquired about the age of the garage.  It was determined to be a detached garage which 
maps reveal has been a part of the property since at least 1955.  
 
Bonnie Salem moved to nominate the structure at 191 Long Meadow Circle for historic designation by 
the Town of Pittsford. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
A Public Hearing will be advertised and scheduled at the earliest by August 22nd.  Bonnie Salem 
agreed to be point person. 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 7-11-19  pg. 2 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 3326 Clover Street 
The Applicant is requesting design review for a second story addition. The addition 
will be approximately 1026 sq. ft. and will be located on the south section of the home. 

 
       Tim O’Brien was present to discuss this application with the Board. Mr. O’Brien discussed that this  

 home is set back from the road with no other nearby neighbors.  The intent is to blend the new    
 products with the existing. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 

 17 Coventry Ridge 
The Applicant is requesting design review for a new single-family one story home. The new home will  
be approximately 2,232 sq. ft. and will be located in the Coventry Ridge subdivision. 

 
  Steve Maynard was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
  Mr. Maynard discussed that this home is ranch style with siding and cultured stone.  
 
  Bonnie Salem moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
  Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
  All Ayes. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 3122 Monroe Avenue - Walgreens 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a new business identification sign. 
 
Jim Columbo of Skylight Signs was present. 
 
This application is for the sign on the building only.  It will be white with the Walgreens logo in red. 
 
Dirk Schneider expressed some concern about the multitude of colors on the building.  
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the sign on the building located at 3122 Monroe Avenue as 
submitted. 
 
David Wigg seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 7-11-19  pg. 3 
 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 6/27/2019 MINUTES 
 

 
Bonnie Salem moved to approve the minutes of the 6/27/19 meeting as written. Kathleen Cristman 
seconded.  All Ayes.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 

Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA19-000102

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 305 West Bloomfield Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.01-1-29.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: E. Michael Krenzer
Applicant: E. Michael Krenzer

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an oversize
accessory structure. The structure will be approximately 2400 Sq. Ft. and will be located South West
of the home.The applicant has received approval from the Zoning Board on 7/15/19 for the size and
height of the structure.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 1, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514





























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA19-000103

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 1762 Calkins Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 163.03-1-68
Zoning District: RRAA Rural Residential
Owner: Spiliotis, Tracie L
Applicant: Spiliotis, Tracie L

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an oversize accessory structure. The
structure is already located on the property and will be moved behind the home to be utilized as a pool
house. The garage doors will be replaced with sliding glass doors but the windows will remain.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 2, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514





Spiliotis Site Plan ‐ 1762 Calkins Rd 
Renderings for Meagher Engineering Site Plans dated 5/30/19 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 

Backyard Pool Area and Proposed Pool House (Moved Detached Garage) 

 No exterior modification  
 Existing color and roof shingle match the existing house 
 Fits the character of the neighborhood and provide a cohesive design on the parcel 
 Additional storage and housing for pool mechanical equipment 
 Improving preexisting nonconformance (front and side setback)  

 



Spiliotis Site Plan ‐ 1762 Calkins Rd 
Renderings for Meagher Engineering Site Plans dated 5/30/19 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Existing Detached Garage 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











Spiliotis Site Plan ‐ 1762 Calkins Rd 
Renderings for Meagher Engineering Site Plans dated 5/30/19 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 

Landscape Berms and Vegetation in Front of Property 

 Hides pool house from the road 

 

 

 



Spiliotis Site Plan ‐ 1762 Calkins Rd 
Renderings for Meagher Engineering Site Plans dated 5/30/19 

Page 3 of 5 
 

 

Landscape Berms and Vegetation in Southwest Corner in Front of the Property 

 

 Covers proposed pool house from road and surrounding properties 

 

 



1.1'

18
.7

'

16.9' 18
.7

'

29.1'

1.
9'

24.7' 22
.4

'

24.7'

1.
9'

47.3'

26
.3

'

S S S
SSSS

GRAVEL
DRIVE

REBAR
FOUND

BENT

REBAR
FOUND

H
ED

G
ER

O
W

(49.5' WIDE)
(4

9
.5

' W
ID

E)

HYDRANT

NORTH RIM= 633.20'
DEPTH OF BARREL IS GREATER THAN 25'

SANITARY MANHOLE

O
V
ER

H
EA

D
 W

IR
ES

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

WHITE STRIPE

DOUBLE YELLOW STRIPE

WHITE STRIPE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

630.0'

631.0'

632.0'

62
9.

0'

626.0'

627.0'

628.0'

623.0'

62
4.

0'

625.0
'

621.0'

622.0'

617.0'

618.0'

619.0'

614.0'

615.0'

616.0'

630.0'

628.0'

629.0'

627.0'

6
3
1
.0

'

63
2.

0'

633.0'

633.0'

634.0'

635.0'

633.0'

63
3.

0'

CATCH
BASIN

633.0'

632.0'

2
6
.6

7
'

GGGGG
G

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G

G G G G G GG
G

G
G

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

APPROX. LOCATION OF GAS MAIN

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W W W

W

APPROX. LOCATION 12" DI WATER MAIN
W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

CATCH
BASIN

EX. SHRUBSEX. SHRUBS

LANDSCAPE SCREENING BY OTHERS

EX
. P

AT
IO

EX. PATIO EX. W
IRE FENCE

GRAVEL
DRIVE

S
N
AK

E 
FE

N
C
E

S
N
A
KE

 F
EN

C
E

SNAKE FENCE

SNAKE FENCE

REBAR
FOUND

BENT

REBAR
FOUND

REBAR
FOUND

REBAR
FOUND

REBAR
FOUND

REBAR
FOUND

REBAR
FOUND

REBAR
FOUND

BENT

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

WHITE STRIPE

DOUBLE YELLOW STRIPE

WHITE STRIPE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

MCWA EASMENT
L 11249 DP 52

15' WIDE

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

EX. ASPHALT
(TO BE

REMOVED)

S
N
AK

E 
FE

N
C
E

(T
O

 B
E 

RE
M

O
V
ED

)

COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY

SIGHT DISTANCE IS IN EXCESS OF 800.00' PER FIELD MEASUREMENT
2,800 FT ± TO CLOVER ST. (Co. RD. 65)

SIGHT DISTANCE IS IN EXCESS OF 600.00' PER
FIELD MEASUREMENT

635
636

637
638

634

6
3
5

6
3
6

6
3
7

6
3
4

632
633
634
635

636
637
638

63
863

763
6

635634633632631630

±2706.05' TO THE WEST STREET
LINE CLOVER STREET (49.5' WIDE)

SILT
 FE

NC
E

SILT 
FEN

CE

S
IL

T 
FE

N
C
E

SILT FENCE

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EX. WATER VALVE

REMOVE EX.
12" CMP CULVERT
WEST INV: 632.91
EAST INV: 632.83

EX. 12" CMP CULVERT TO BE REMOVED
WEST INV: 631.27
EAST INV: 631.19

CONSERVATION EASEMENT
TO GENESEE LAND TRUST

L 8426
DP 660

EX. D
RIV

EW
AY EN

TRAN
C
E

TO
 B

E REM
O

V
ED

NEW ELEC. CONNECTION
CONFIRM w/ PROVIDER

LANDSCAPING
BY OTHERS

19'-0"

1:
5

1:5

634
X

63
3

633

633

6
3
3

633

633

633

633

6
3
3

632

632

632
631

630

6
3
2

632

X 
6
3
1
.5

X 
6
2
9
.5

X 
6
3
1
.5

X 
6
3
1
.5

X
6
3
3

T.
O

. 
W

AL
L

6
3
6

X 
6
3
4
.5

4
0
'x2

0
'

PO
O

L

NE
W

 H
O

U
S
E

F.
F.

E:
 6

3
5
.5

'

GARAGEF.F.E: 633.5'

GAR
AG

E

F.F
.E:

 6
33.5

'

629

6
2
9

6
2
8

6
2
7

62
6

LANDSCAPE STONE

RETAINING WALL

X 
6
2
9
.5

31'

18'
69'-9"

123.00' TO ⅊

373.38' TO ⅊

APPROX. LOCATION
EX. TREE TO REMAIN EX. DRIVEWAY TO BE REMOVED

NEW 40 LF 12" DIAM. HDPE CULVERT
w/ GALV. STEEL END SECTIONS
WEST INV: 631.31
EAST INV: 631.23

NEW STAMPED-CONCRETE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE
6" THICK 4,000 PSI AIR-ENTRAINED CONCRETE
w/  6x6 W1.4xW1.4 WIRE MESH REINFORCING
ON MIN. 8" COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE
SUBBASE

631

630

629

629

630

631

632

631

630
629

1:5

PS

LANDSCAPING
BY OTHERS

1
6
5
.9

6
' TO

 ⅊

6
3

5
.6

9
' TO

 ⅊

EGRESS WINDOWS

E-ONE DH152 PUMP STATION
INV. OUT = 627.0' MAX
CONFIRM INV. IN w/ MECH DRAWINGS
USE MH RISER AS REQ'D BY MANUF.

450±
 LF 1 1

4 " HD
PE D

R-11 PRIVATE

FO
RCEM

AIN w/ M
IN. 5' CO

VER

12'

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN SAN SAN SAN

FORCEMAIN CONNECTION TO
EX. MANHOLE CORED AND

SEALED w/ NON-SHRINK GROUT
20 FT MAX INSIDE DROP

295 LF 10" DIAM. PVC SANITARY SEWER @ 0.28% SLOPE

EX. SAN MH
S. INV = 604.73
E. INV = 604.62

EX. SAN MH
W. INV = 605.35
N. INV = 605.26

7
5
 L

F 
8
" D

IA
M

. 
PV

C
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

S
EW

ER
 @

 0
.7

1
%

 S
LO

PE

450± LF 11
4" HDPE DR-11 PRIVATE

LATERAL w/ MIN. 5' COVER

ASSUMED EX. 15' WIDE
UTILITY EASEMENT

EX. 1250 GAL.

SEPTIC TANK

EX. LEACH FIELD

10 DROP BOXES @
 6' o/c

w/ 30 LF LINE EACH SIDE

600 LF LEACH LINE TOTAL

PS

NEW
 GEOTHERM

AL

SYSTEM
 BY OTHERS

TO BE

CRUSHED OR

REM
OVED

ABANDON

CHECK VALVE & CURB STOP
AT PROPERTY LINE

11
4" x 4" REDUCER @ 10 FT

WEST OF MANHOLE

10 LF 4" DIAM PVC SDR-21 @
MIN. 2% SLOPE

SLOPE TONORTH WEST

NE
W

 ±
18

0 
LF

 2
" D

IA
M

.

PE
 W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
CE

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

PROPERTY ENTRY GATE PER
DETAIL SHEET C4

APPROX.
LANDSCAPE
BERM

5' MIN.

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

AS
S
U
M

ED
 E

X.
W

AT
ER

 S
ER

V
IC

E
TO

 B
E 

RE
M

O
V
ED

U
D

UD

U
D

UD
UD

UD

U
D

U
D

U
D

U
D

U
D

U
D

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

UD

X -
 6

32.2

U
D

U
D

UD

UD

UD

UD

X - 632.2

TIE ROOF LEADERS INTO 4" SOLID
CORRUGATED HDPE UNDERDRAIN
TO DAYLIGHT.  CONFIRM ROOF LEADER
LOCATIONS w/ ARCH. DRAWINGS

±8 LF 4" DIAM. PVC SDR-21
w/ MIN. 2% SLOPE
INV. @ HOUSE = 621.5'
INV. @ P.S. = 621.3'

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W

W W W W

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

W

W

APPROX. LOCATION 12" DI WATER MAIN

12" DI WATER MAIN IN
24" DIAM. x 50' LONG CASING

EX. 30' MCWA EASEMENT
L 9288  P 654

4" DIAM. x 20' LONG PVC SDR-21
CASING PIPE CENTERED AT
WATER MAIN CROSSING

R10" TYP.

RELOCATEDPOOLHOUSE
SAN

W

ST

LEGEND

EX. CONTOUR
PROP. CONTOUR
EX. PROPERTY LINE
EX. EASEMENT LINE
SANITARY SEWER
WATER
UNDERDRAIN
STORM

PAVED SURFACE

STAMPED CONCRETE SURFACE

LANDSCAPE EMBANKMENT

WATER HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

UTILITY POLE

STREET SIGN

SURVEY MONUMENT

UDUD

PROPOSED SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'

J
O

B
 N

0
.

S
C

A
L
E

:

DRAWING NO.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

D
R

A
W

N
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

P
O

 B
ox

 7
6

V
ic

to
r, 

N
Y

 1
45

64
P

H
. 5

85
-9

24
-7

43
0 

 F
A

X
  5

85
-9

24
-7

45
7

N
O

TI
C

E
:

UN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 A
LT

ER
AT

IO
NS

 O
R

AD
DI

TI
ON

S 
TO

 T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
AR

E
VI

OL
AT

IO
NS

 O
F T

HE
 N

YS
 E

DU
C.

 LA
W

,
AR

TI
C

LE
 1

47
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 7
20

5.
NO

 R
EV

ISI
ON

S A
RE

 PE
RM

ITT
ED

 U
NL

ES
S

AU
TH

OR
IZE

D B
Y T

HE
 EN

GIN
EE

R O
F R

EC
OR

D.

C
L
IE

N
T
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

:

D
A

T
E

:

D
A

T
E

:

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T
IO

N
D

A
T
E

SHT     OF  

C
IV

IL
 /

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

M
E
A
G
H
E
R

E
N
G
IN
E
E
R
IN
G

C2
2 4

18
91

5

E
S

H

JW
K

ABCDEF

8/
21

/2
01

8

8/
21

/2
01

8

P
A

N
O

 &
 T

R
A

C
IE

 S
P

IL
IO

TI
S

25
87

 L
E

H
IG

H
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 R
O

A
D

P
IT

TS
FO

R
D

, N
Y 

14
53

4

S
P

IL
IO

TI
S

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

17
62

 C
A

LK
IN

S
 R

O
A

D
P

IT
TS

FO
R

D
, N

Y 
14

53
4

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: N.T.S.

E

X

C

S

E

L

O

I

R

TINKER
NATURE
PARK

CALKINS RD.

STONE RD.

WILLARD RD.

C
LO

V
ER

 S
T.

TO
B
EY

 R
D

.

PI
TT

S
FO

RD
M

EN
D

O
N
 R

D
.

PROJECT
SITE

PI
TT

S
FO

RD
-H

EN
RI

ET
TA

TO
W

NL
IN

E 
RD

.

P
U

R
E

 W
A

TE
R

S
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

8/
27

/1
8

” 

” 

’

P
R

IV
A

TE
 S

E
W

E
R

 N
O

TE
8/

28
/1

8
E

X.
 W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

9/
05

/1
8

5/
30

/1
9

P
O

O
L 

H
O

U
S

E
/E

N
TR

Y 
G

A
TE

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
552.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°08'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°52'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°52'34" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°10'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°09'26" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10°09'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 43°23'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 09°01'14" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALKINS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELANCEY COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
547.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°08'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND ELEVATION= 628.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 STORY BRICK  (TO BE REMOVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRONDEQUOIT BAY SOUTH CENTRAL  PURE WATERS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS			DATEDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ENGINEER							DATEDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
es

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
sio

AutoCAD SHX Text
nal

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA:         1762 CALKINS ROAD PITTSFORD, NY 14534 ZONING: RRAA - RURAL RESIDENTIAL   RRAA - RURAL RESIDENTIAL   MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK   = 20.00 FT = 20.00 FT PROPOSED SIDE SETBACK  = 123.00 FT = 123.00 FT MINIMUM REAR SETBACK  = 10.00 FT = 10.00 FT PROPOSED REAR SETBACK  = 635.69 FT = 635.69 FT MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK  = 70.00 FT = 70.00 FT PROPOSED FRONT SETBACK  = 165.96 FT = 165.96 FT MAXIMUM POOL HOUSE HEIGHT = 12.00 FT = 12.00 FT PROPERTY POOL HOUSE HEIGHT = 14.00 FT = 14.00 FT MAXIMUM ENTRY GATE HEIGHT = 3.00 FT = 3.00 FT PROPERTY ENTRY GATE HEIGHT = 8.33 FT = 8.33 FT EXISTING IMP. SURFACE  = 8,625 SF = 8,625 SF PROPOSED IMP. SURFACE  = 21,650 SF = 21,650 SF BUILDING PLANS APPROVED BY DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 6/28/2018.  BUILDING HEIGHT LIMITED TO 40 FT. PROPOSED HOUSE: 5 BDRMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC SYSTEM ABANDONMENT TANKS: 1. A LICENSED SEPTIC WASTE HAULER SHALL A LICENSED SEPTIC WASTE HAULER SHALL PUMP AND FLUSH ALL CONTENTS FROM ALL TANKS AND DISTRIBUTION BOXES WITHIN THE SYSTEM. 2. REMOVE SEPTIC TANKS AND DISTRIBUTION REMOVE SEPTIC TANKS AND DISTRIBUTION BOXES IN TOTAL OR PUNCTURE THE TANK BOTTOM AND CRUSH THE TANK COVER INTO THE SYSTEM. 3. BACKFILL CRUSHED TANKS WITH SELECTED BACKFILL CRUSHED TANKS WITH SELECTED GRANULAR FILL, CONCRETE, OR SOIL THAT WHEN COMPACTED WILL LIMIT SETTLEMENT. 4. PROPERLY GRADE AND ESTABLISH VEGETATIVE PROPERLY GRADE AND ESTABLISH VEGETATIVE COVER. ABSORPTION FIELD: 1. THE COMPONENTS OF THE ABSORPTION FIELD THE COMPONENTS OF THE ABSORPTION FIELD MAY BE LEFT INTACT, IF THERE ARE NO PLANS TO USE THE AREA FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 2. IF THE EFFLUENT HAS SURFACED, COVER IF THE EFFLUENT HAS SURFACED, COVER THOSE AREAS WITH HYDRATED LIME FOLLOWED BY TOPSOIL AND ESTABLISH VEGETATIVE COVER. 3. IF COMPONENTS OF THE ABSORPTION FIELD IF COMPONENTS OF THE ABSORPTION FIELD ARE TO BE REMOVED: a. ALLOW SUFFICIENT TIME AFTER THE SYSTEM ALLOW SUFFICIENT TIME AFTER THE SYSTEM IS TAKEN OUT OF SERVICE AND THE TANKS PUMPED TO MAKE SURE THE ENTIRE ABSORPTION FIELD IS DRY. b. HAVE A LICENSED SEPTIC WASTE HAULER HAVE A LICENSED SEPTIC WASTE HAULER PUMP ALL CONTENTS FROM ALL DISTRIBUTION BOXES IN THE SYSTEM. c. HAVE A CONTRACTOR REMOVE THE HAVE A CONTRACTOR REMOVE THE DISTRIBUTION NETWORK, AGGREGATE, AND SAND IF ANY FROM THE SITE. d. CONTRACTOR MUST DISPOSE OF THE MATERIALS CONTRACTOR MUST DISPOSE OF THE MATERIALS AT A LICENSED LANDFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER USE LAW NOTE FLOOR DRAINS, IF CONSTRUCTED, SHALL BE CONNECTED TO THE SANITARY/COMBINATION SEWER.  FLOOR DRAINS DO NOT INCLUDE FOUNDATION/FOOTER DRAINS. NOTE: ALL DISCHARGES TO THE SANITARY/COMBINATION SEWER MUST COMPLY WITH THE EFFLUENT LIMITS OF THE LOCAL AND OR MONROE COUNTY SEWER USE LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE SEWER NOTE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION AND INSTALLATION OF THE PRIVATE FORCEMAIN LATERAL WITH THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD.  OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF THE PRIVATE FORCEMAIN LATERAL SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY OWNER FROM THE HOME TO THE 4” GRAVITY TRANSITION.  THE TOWN OF GRAVITY TRANSITION.  THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF THE 4” GRAVITY LATERAL STUB GRAVITY LATERAL STUB AND DROP CONNECTION.  THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD SHALL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SANITARY UTILITY STAKEOUTS POST CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE UTILITY CORRIDOR ALONG CALKINS ROAD FROM THE GRAVITY MANHOLE TO THE HOME OWNER’S PROPERTY LINE.S PROPERTY LINE.

Meagher Eng
Polygon

Meagher Eng
Polygon



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B19-000102

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 42 Arbor Creek Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.12-2-8
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Funderburk, Matthew
Applicant: CRK Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an indoor swimming
pool. The addition will be approximately 480 Sq. Ft. and will be located to the rear of the home.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2019





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 18, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128

















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B19-000103

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 7 Aden Hill  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-81
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: Wilshire Hill LLC
Applicant: S&J Morrell Company Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single
family home. The home will be 1835 Sq. Ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills Subdivision.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 18, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128





39 CASCADE DRIVE
ROCHESTER, NY 14614
PHONE 585-458-7770
www.marathoneng.com

MARATHON
E N GI N EE R I N G

NORTH

PLOT PLAN - LOT C45
WILSHIRE HILL - SECTION 2

TOWN OF PITTSFORD         MONROE COUNTY          NEW YORK

TITLE:

JOB NO: 0423-13

SCALE: 1"  = 20'

DRAWN: RJT

DESIGNED: RJT

DATE:                      5/22/19

SETBACK REQUIRED PROVIDED

FRONT        25'     26.0'

SIDE          7.5'      7.8'

REAR         20'       41.9'±



ELEC. LT.
"FYPON" NO. 128600

OR EQ.

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

30563056

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-2

 1
/8

"

1/4"=1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION            1835 S.F.

ROOF SHINGLES

GRADE VARIES

5" K.G. ON 1x8

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8

FLASH

STONE VENEER

1x6 TRIM

6" C.B.

9
'-0

"

T.O.BLK.

T.O.FTG.

FIRST FL.

T.O.PL. 1'-0"

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"
1
'-5

"

HEEL HT.

T.O.PL.

T.O.BLK.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x10 BOX
BEAM

12

9

VINYL SIDING

CEDAR SHAKE SIDING

1x10 TRIM

12

9

RIDGE VENT

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

 -    : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS*

3056
E *24502450*

1x10 TRIM

FLASH

3056

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

1x2 ON 2x8

RIDGE VENT

STONE VENEER

GRADE VARIES

ROOF SHINGLES

VINYL SIDING

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

12

7

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

6" C.B.

5" K.G. ON 1x8

RAIL

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 9)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

STEP FTG. AS REQUIRED
TO MAINTAIN 3'-6"
BELOW GRADE

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

FWG 60611R

1'-0"

3056
2850

P.T. WD. STEP AND RAIL TO GRADE

3056

ELEC. LIGHT

-For Greater Rochester Area and surrounding counties.

1ST & 2ND FLOOR LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD                       40 PSF

SLEEPING AND ATTIC AREA LIVE LOAD                              30 PSF

FLOOR DEAD LOAD                                                       15 PSF

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                                   40 PSF

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                                        10 PSF

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                                             2500 PSF AT MINIMUM
                                                                                  42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                                                 115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                                            CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                                                 SEVERE

FROST DEPTH LINE                                                         42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                                          SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                                            NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                                        1 DEGREE

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT                                             REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                                                   EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                                             FIRM - 1992

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                                      R802.11, BASED UPON
                                                                                  SPECIFIC ROOF DESIGN

DESIGN CRITERIA:

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Ju
ne

 3
, 
2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

2
9

Lo
t 

4
5
C
 W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill
 

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



3056
30563056 3056

3056

VINYL SIDING

6" C.B.

3056
4056

3026 30264026

5056
30563056

E

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

RAIL

5" K.G. ON 1x8

1x2 ON 2x8

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

GRADE VARIES

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 9)

*

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

9
'-1

1
"

2
'-6

"
6
"

6
'-1

1
"

3050 30503050 30503050 5050

EE

12

7

FLASH

P.T. WD. STEP AND RAIL TO GRADE

EE

8
'-0

"

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

5" K.G. ON 1x8

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

1x2 ON 2x8

STONE VENEER

GRADE VARIES

ROOF SHINGLES

VINYL SIDING

12

6" C.B.

RAIL

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 9)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

7

RIDGE VENT

FWH 30611

ELEC. LT.

1'-0"

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

E
3056

E
3056

3056

6" TRIM

LINE OF CEILING
BEYONDLINE OF WALL BEYOND

3050
E

12

7

34'-0"

19'-4 1/4" 14'-7 3/4"

1
'-0

"

SPECIAL TRUSS '6' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
'-3

"

19'-6"9'-6"

3
'-0

"

5'-0"

12

7

29'-0"

14'-6" 14'-6"

TRUSS '7' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
'-3

"

1
'-3

"

12'-10"16'-2"

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '7'
FOR 1150 #/FT. BOTTOM CHORD

12

7

38'-4"

19'-4 1/4" 18'-11 3/4"

1
'-0

"

SPECIAL TRUSS '8' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
'-3

"

19'-0"9'-6"

3
'-0

"

5'-0"

1
'-5

 5
/8

"

4'-10"

12

7

38'-4"

19'-4 1/4" 18'-11 3/4"

TRUSS '8A' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
'-3

"

1
'-5

 5
/8

"

12

7

38'-4"

19'-4 1/4" 18'-11 3/4"

TRUSS '8B' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
'-3

"

1
'-5

 5
/8

"

7'-8"30'-8"

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Ju
ne

 3
, 
2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

2
9

Lo
t 

4
5
C
 W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill
 

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-5

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



5
5
'-0

"

2
9
'-6

"
2
5
'-6

"

59'-10"

16'-6"14'-4"16'-0"13'-0"

2
'-0

"

13'-6"

7
'-4

"

5
5
'-0

"

1
2
'-8

"
3
2
'-1

0
"

9
'-6

"

1
'-6

"

6
"

4
'-1

0
"

1
1
'-6

"
4
'-1

0
"

9
'-2

"

21'-4"38'-6"

7
'-4

"
2
2
'-2

"

2
'-0

"

9
'-4

"

14'-4"12'-1"12'-1"

59'-10"

22'-2"37'-8"

13'-0" 11'-2" 13'-6" 3'-3" 16'-4" M.O. 2'-7"

BM. PKT.

FRAME WALL ABV.

DBL. JSTS. AT STAIR OPNG.
w/ 2x4 WALL TO BSMT. FLR.

w/ 2x4 P.T. SOLE PLATE

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

CONC. LEGEND:

ELEV. = 0 - 8"
ELEV. = 0"

:
:

NOTE: 

1/4"=1'-0"

- PROVIDE (2) NO. 5 BARS VERTICAL, TIE INTO FOOTING &
  GROUT BLOCK CORES SOLID FULL HEIGHT AT ALL BEAM BEARINGS

-PLACE 8" x20" GARAGE FTG. ON ENGINEERED FILL & REINFORCE W/
  2 #5 BARS HORIZONTALLY, 6' MIN.

P.T. LEDGER

1
9
.2

" O
.C

. 
A
B
V
.

BACKFILL HEIGHT(e)

NOMINAL FLAT BASEMENT WALLS (b,c,d,e,f,h,i,k,n,o,)

 MAXIMUM UNBALANCED

b. Table values are based on reinforcing bars with a min. yield strength of 60,000 psi 
c. Vertical reinforcement w/ a yield strength of less than 60,000 psi and/or bars of a different size than specified in the table are permitted
in accordance with Section R404.1.3.3.7.6 and Table R404.1.2(9).
d. NR indicates no vertical reinforcement is required, except for 6" nominal walls formed w/ stay in place forming systems in which case

f.  Interpolation is not permitted.
h. Vertical reinforcement shall be located to provide a cover of 1 1/4" measured from the inside face of the wall.  The center of 

e. Allowable deflection criterion is L/240, where L is the unsupported height of the basement wall in inches.

WALL

(feet)
HEIGHT

9

(feet)

 5
6
7
8
9

  MAXIMUM 
 MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT BAR SIZE AND SPACING(INCHES) 

 SH,ML-CL and inorganic

NR
#6 at 39" o.c.
#6 at 38" o.c.
#6 at 29" o.c.
#6 at 23" o.c.

 Soil classes(a) & design lateral soil (psf per foot of depth)
 GM,GC,SM,SM-SC and ML 45

PARTIAL TABLE R404.1.2(8)

soils
GW, GP, SW and SP 30

NR
#5 at 41" o.c.

NR
NR (l)

#6 at 46" o.c.

NR(l)
NR
#5 at 37" o.c.
#6 at 38" o.c.
#6 at 30" o.c.

soils CL 60 soils
4 NRNR NR

vertical reinforcement shall be No. 4@48" o.c.

the steel shall not vary from the specified location by more than the greater of 10 percent of the wall thickness or 3/8".
i.  Concrete cover for reinforcement measured from the inside face of the wall shall not be less than 3/4".  Concrete cover for reinforcement
measured from the outside face of the wall shall not be less than 1 1/2" for No. 5 bars and smaller, and not less than 2" for larger bars.
k.  Concrete shall have a  specified compressive strength of not less than 2,500 psi at 28 days, unless a higher strength is required by footnote l or m.
l.  The minimum thickness is permitted to be reduced 2", provided the minimum specified compressive strength of concrete is 4,000 psi. 
n.  See Table R608.3 for tolerance from nominal thickness permitted for flat walls.
o.  The use of this Table shall be prohibited for soil classifications not shown.

1
1
 7

/8
" A

JS
 2

4
 W

/ F
IR

EB
R
EA

K

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 9)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

1
6
" O

.C
. 
A
B
V
.

2
x1

0
 P

.T
. 
FL

. 
JS

T.

8" POURED CONC.
FOUNDATION (9'-0" HIGH)
VERTICAL REINFORCING:
 WALLS PER CHART BELOW
HORIZONTAL REINFORCING:
(5) NO. 4 BARS ON
20"x8" DP. FTG. WITH
(2) NO. 4 BARS HORIZONTAL
CONTINUOUS
O/ 20"x10" CONC. FTG.

8" POURED CONC. FOUNDATION ON
20" x 10" FTG.

 6" POURED CONC. STEM WALL O/
8" POURED CONC. STEM
WALL W/ NO. 4 FLR. TIES
@ 24" O.C. & NO. 4 BARS
HORIZONTAL TOP & BOTTOM
ON 20"x8" DEEP FTG. W/
(2) NO. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS

2" LEDGE

2" LEDGE

2-11 78" M'LAM JST.

A
4

LOC. MAY VARY

HI-EFF.
FURN.

HI-EFF.
W.H.

3 1/2" CONC. OVER
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

OVER 4" GRAVEL

BASEMENT

CROCK,
LOC. MAY VARY

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS ALONG
BEAM LINES & PERPENDICULAR
TO COL. LOCATIONS (TYP.)

UNEXCAVATED

FILL

3" Ø STL. COL.
ON 30" x 30" x 12"
DP. FTG. (5 LOC.)

U
P 

1
5
 R

.

W10x26 1
6
" O

.C
. 
A
B
V
.

1
1
 7

/8
" A

JS
 2

4
 W

/ F
IR

EB
R
EA

K

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. ABV. 

W10x26

4 x 4 WD. POST
ON 12"x12"x12" CONC.
FOOTING (TYP. OF 1)

4
'-0

"

PERIMETER INS.
AS REQUIRED

ELEV. =(-) 7'-0" :

4" LEDGE
CANTILEVER SILL PLATE 2"
(STAIR WALLS ONLY)

4" LEDGE

2"

3
'-1

1
" 4'-2"

W10x26

6'-9" 6'-9"

3
'-0

"

7
'-4

"
3
'-0

"
4
'-0

"

4'-6"

4
'-0

"

6'-3"6'-9"

1
0
'-4

"

6'-8"16'-1"12'-10"13'-10"

6
'-1

0
"

1
3
'-9

"
1
2
'-3

"

9
'-4

"
1
5
'-7

"
1
3
'-9

"
5
'-4

"

1
5
'-7

"
4
'-7

"

1
7
'-7

"
4
'-7

"

2" LEDGE

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

10'-5"

3050 30504050

2-11 7/8" M'LAM

30503050 5050

2-11 7/8" M'LAM

3
0
5
0

FAMILY ROOM

BEDROOM

BATH

ALCOVE

2
6
'-0

"
4
'-2

" M
.O

.
2
'-8

"

6
/0

  
S
L.

 G
L.

 D
R
.

2
-9

 1
/4

" M
'LA

M

MIR. FAN

4/0

3/0 x 5/0
SHOWER

LINEN

2
/6

956 S.F. FINISHED SPACE

 4" POURED CONC. STEM WALL O/
8" POURED CONC. STEM (AT STAIR ONLY)
WALL W/ NO. 4 FLR. TIES
@ 24" O.C. & NO. 4 BARS
HORIZONTAL TOP & BOTTOM
ON 20"x8" DEEP FTG. W/
(2) NO. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS

3/0

611 SF

169 SF

43 SF
2/6 2/6

2/6

2/0

3/0

E

E

8' R.O. WIND. HT.

4
4
'-0

"

2'-0" 12'-0" M.O. 2'-0"

1
'-4

"
7
'-4

" M
.O

.
8
"

E

70'-1
1 5/8"

72'-2 7/8"

2'-4"11'-8"4"

NOTE:
EXTERIOR DRAIN TILE IS OPTIONAL
IF THE FOUNDATION SOILS ARE WELL
DRAINED ACCORDING TO THE UNIFIED
SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM, GROUP 1
SOILS PER TABLE. R405.1

 FOUNDATION CONST.
·2x6 SILL PLATE w/ SILL SEALER

·1/2" ANCHOR BOLTS @ 6'-0" O.C. MIN.

· 8" THK. POURED CONC. WALL w/ 4 NO. 4
 BARS HORIZ. & VERTICAL REINFORCING PER
 TABLE R404.1.1(4) ON SHT.2
·CEMENT PARGE AND TAR COAT
DAMPPROOFING
·R-15 INSULATION TO SLAB

·20" x 10" CONC. FTG. w/ 2 NO. 4 BARS
 HORIZ. CONT. w/ COVE BASE

9
'-0

"

TYPICAL POURED WALL DETAILS
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

ISOL. JOINT

4" Ø PERF. PIPES CONNECT
W/ 6" Ø P.V.C. PIPE & SLEEVE

GRAVEL PACK

THROUGH FTG. @ 4 LOC. MIN.

3 1/2" CONC. o/
4" GRAVEL

VAPOR BARRIER
6" mil POLY

1'-0"
MIN.

2
" M

IN
.

6
" M

IN
.

2015 IRC SECTION R405

FOOTING DETAIL

(4) #4 REBAR

POURED WALL JUMP

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

OVERDIG AREA

GARAGE WALLHOUSE WALL

4'-0"
MAX.

5
'-0

"
M

A
X.

 E
LE

V
. 
C
H
A
N
G

E

POURED CONCRETE
FOUNDATION WALL

CONCRETE
FOOTING

4
'-0

"

3'-0"3'-0"

V
A
R
IE

S

1
'-6

"

3
'-6

" M
IN

.

GRADE VARIES

20" X 8" DP. FTG. W/
2 NO. 4 BARS
CONTINUOUS

VAPOR BARRIER

8" POURED CONC.
STEM WALL W/ NO.4

FLR. TIES @ 24" O.C.
& NO. 4 BARS HORIZ.

TOP & BOTTOM

6" mil POLY

1'-6"4" CONC. SLAB
w/ 6x6 10/10 WWM

GARAGE WALL DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

B
as

em
en

t 
& 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Pl

an

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Ju
ne

 3
, 
2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

2
9

Lo
t 

4
5
C

 W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill
 

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-2

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



Great RoomKitchen

Gathering Room

Covered Deck

Laundry
Room

Bedroom 2

Bath 2

Study

Foyer

Covered
Porch

Entry

WALK

DRIVE

Two Car Garage

59'-10"

Pantry

2/6

Closet
Walk-in

Owner's Bedroom

Owner's
Bath

Closet
Walk-in

5
5
'-0

"

2
9
'-4

"
2
5
'-8

"

59'-10"

16'-6"14'-4"16'-0"13'-0"

2
'-0

"

13'-6"

1
4
'-8

"

5
5
'-0

"

1
2
'-8

"
3
2
'-1

0
"

9
'-6

"

1
'-6

"

8
"

5
'-0

"

1
1
'-8

"
5
'-0

"
9
'-0

"

21'-8"38'-2"

7
'-4

"
2
2
'-0

"

59'-10"

22'-2"37'-8"

13'-0" 11'-0" 13'-8" 11'-1" 11'-1"

TUB
2/8 x 5/0

WASH. DRY.

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE 9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

FIRST FLOOR PLAN                    1835 S.F.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R317 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

AT LEAST ONE CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  PART
1225.2, TITLE 19 OF THE UNIFORM FIRE PREVENTION AND BUILDING CODE, SHALL BE
PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT. THE REQUIRED ALARM SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE
IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF BEDROOM(S) ON THE LOWEST FLOOR LEVEL OF THE DWELLING
UNIT CONTAINING BEDROOM(S).

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

D
N
 1

5
 R

. 3/4 HR. DR.
w/ S.C.

- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH
  FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.
  & WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE
  & 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

PI
TC

H
 F

LR
. 
3
"

PLT. HT. @ 10'-3 1/4" ABV.
T.O.B.

564 S.F.

69 S.F.

GAS D.V.
FIREPLACE

& FLUE

ACCESS ABV.
22"x30" MIN.

E

M.T.

2-3056

1
2 WALL W/
WD. CAP RAIL

OPT. BUILT-INS

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. 

2-11 7/8" M'LAM

FAN

H
IG

H
-L

O
W

 R
O

D
S

5/6 x 7/4 OPG.

MIR.

MIR.

3/6

6/03
/0

 x
 4

/0

S
H
O

W
ER

FAN

3/0

A
4

TRUSS BEARING WALL

30563056 5056

3
0
5
6

30563056 4056

30563056

3026 O/3026 O/ 4026 O/

2450

3056

3056 3056

E

E

2
8
5
0

WALL CABINETS

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS
12'-1 1/8"  CEIL. HT.

*

*

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

3-2x10

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

LINE OF CEIL. BREAK

NOTE:
6'-11" R.O. WIND. HT.
9'-11" R.O. TR. WIND. HT.

STEP

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

194 S.F.

2-9 14" M'LAMS IN
10"x10" BOX BEAM

3
0
5
68'-6 5/8" R.O. WIND. HT.1' SEAT

3
0
5
6

M.T.

3/0

3
-9

 1
/4

" M
'LA

M

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '1'
SEE DETAIL SHEET 4

10'-8"5'-10"8'-1"6'-3"8'-0"8'-0"6'-3"6'-9"

9
'-4

"

5
'-0

"
4
'-4

"

2
'-0

"

5'-7"5'-1"

1
2
'-7

"
2
'-1

0
"

6
'-7

"

2
'-2

"
4
'-5

"

1
3
'-3

"
1
2
'-5

"

6'-2"10'-10"4'-8"7'-2"7'-2"5'-4"5'-8"4'-8"3'-2"5'-0"

2'-10" 8'-0"2'-4"16'-2"

2
'-1

0
"

3
'-7

"
9
'-6

"

8
'-7

"
8
'-1

"

1
6
'-8

"

6'-8"

3'-6"3'-2"3'-8"3'-4"

5'-10"5'-2"3'-8"5'-8"3'-8" 7'-0"

9
'-6

"
7
'-2

"
1
6
'-2

"

2
'-8

"
1
1
'-4

"

13'-6" 4'-10" 6'-0"

2
'-5

"
2
'-1

0
"

2
0
'-0

"

5
'-4

 1
/2

"
6
'-0

"
8
'-7

 1
/2

"

1'-0"

4'-1"2'-3"2'-4"

1
0
'-0

"
2
'-7

"
5
'-4

"
4
'-1

"

4'-8"

9
'-5

"

3'-8"4"3'-2"

5
'-8

"

3
'-7

"
2
'-1

0
"

1
2
'-4

"

2'-0" 2'-10" 6'-0"

2
0
'-0

"

3
'-0

"
9
'-8

"

H
IG

H
-L

O
W

 R
O

D
S

3
0
5
6

2450*

2/0 2/0

2/0

2/0

CATHEDRAL  CEIL. 

REF.

3
0
5
6

3/0

2/8

3'x5' TUB ON DECK

2/6
2/6

2/0 2/0

1/8LINEN

2/0

2/0

M
.T

. 3/0

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 3)

DN TO GR.

2/6 2/6

2/6 PKT. DR.

3
0
5
6

2
'-2

"

A/C

GAS

GAS

2/8

2/6 PKT. DR.

CARPET

HW

TILE

HW

HW

HW

HW

TILE

CARPET 280 SF

69 SF

140 SF

59 SF

392 SF

303 SF

137 SFTILE
54 SF

89 SF

32 SF

Open Deck
62 S.F.

TRUSS BEARING WALL

LINE OF CEIL. BREAK

3
/0

 x
 7

/4
 O

PG
.

3
'-4

"

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM

RAIL

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '3'
SEE DETAIL SHEET 4

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '7'
SEE DETAIL SHEET 4

3
'-7

"

29'-0"

24'-0"

7
'-1

"
7
'-7

"

3
6
'-0

"

1
4
'-0

"

3
4
'-0

"

3
8
'-4

"

7
'-8

"
3
0
'-8

"

1
'-7

"
4
'-6

"

ZINC HOT DIPPED
GALV. JOIST HANGER

"GRACE VYCOR" FLASHING
EXTEND FROM UNDER DOOR

THRESHOLD TO BOTTOM
OF LEDGER AT DOOR

1
DETAIL 
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

DECKING
AS SELECTED

ZINC HOT DIPPED ALUM. FLASHING
O/ TOP OF LEDGER BD. WITH DRIP EDGE

VINYL SIDING

1 3/4" MICROLAM
RING JOIST

2x10 P.T. DECK JOISTS-16" O.C.

2x10 P.T. LEDGER
(CONNECT TO RING JOIST W/

1
2" DIA.ZINC HOT DIPPED GALV.

BOLTS TOP AND BOTTOM STAGGERED.
SEE TABLE R507.2 FOR O.C.

SPACING OF FASTENERS)

NOTE:
THE MIN. DISTANCE FROM BOTTOM ROW
OF LAG SCREWS OR BOLTS TO THE EDGE
OF THE LEDGER SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH FIGURE R507.2.1 IN THE 2015 IRC

HOLD-DOWN DEVICE MIN. 750 LB. CAPACITY
AT 4 LOCATIONS, EVENLY DISTRIBUTED

ALONG DECK AND ONE WITHIN 24" OF EACH
END OF THE LEDGER.  HOLD-DOWN DEVICES

SHALL FULLY ENGAGE DECK JOIST PER
HOLD-DOWN MANUFACTURER.

A FULLY THREADED 38" DIAMETER LAG SCREW
PREDRILLED W/ MIN. 3" PENETRATION TO

CENTER OF TOP PLATE, STUDS, OR HEADER

2-12" DIA.ZINC HOT DIPPED GALV.
THRU BOLTS W/ WASHERS

NOTCH DECK POST

WOOD BEAM

2 12" MIN. POST TO REMAIN
AFTER NOTCH

1
DECK BEAM TO DECK POST DETAIL 
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

WOOD BEAM

DECK POST

APPROVED POST CAP

NOTE: DECK BEAMS SHALL BE ATTACHED TO DECK POSTS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH R507.7.1 OF THE 2015 IRC

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Ju
ne

 2
1
, 
2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

2
9

Lo
t 

4
5
C

 W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill
 

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
c









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B19-000104

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 17 Aden Hill  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-77
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: Wilshire Hill LLC
Applicant: S&J Morrell Company Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single
family home. The home will be 1809 Sq. Ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills Subdivision.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 18, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128





3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

3056 30563056

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-2

 1
/8

"

1/4"=1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION            1809 S.F.

ROOF SHINGLES

GRADE VARIES

5" K.G. ON 1x8

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8

FLASH

STONE VENEER

1x6 TRIM

6" C.B.

9
'-0

"

T.O.BLK.

T.O.FTG.

FIRST FL.

T.O.PL. 1'-0"

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"
1
'-5

"

HEEL HT.

T.O.PL.

T.O.BLK.

2020

2446

2020

*

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

(TYP. OF 2)

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x10 BOX
BEAM

2840

12

9

VINYL SIDING

CEDAR SHAKE SIDING

E

1
8
'-1

0
"

1x10 TRIM

12

9

RIDGE VENT

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

 -    : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS*

3056 3056

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

5" K.G. ON 1x8

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

1x2 ON 2x8

STONE VENEER

GRADE VARIES

ROOF SHINGLES
VINYL SIDING

2 CRS. SASH

12

6" C.B.

ELEC. LT.
"FYPON" NO. 128600

OR EQ.

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.

RAIL

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 4)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 5)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

2850 2850

7

8
'-6

 5
/8

"

RIDGE VENT

1'-0"

3056

1x10 TRIM

-For Greater Rochester Area and surrounding counties.

1ST & 2ND FLOOR LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD                       40 PSF

SLEEPING AND ATTIC AREA LIVE LOAD                              30 PSF

FLOOR DEAD LOAD                                                       15 PSF

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                                   40 PSF

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                                        10 PSF

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                                             2500 PSF AT MINIMUM
                                                                                  42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                                                 115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                                            CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                                                 SEVERE

FROST DEPTH LINE                                                         42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                                          SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                                            NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                                        1 DEGREE

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT                                             REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                                                   EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                                             FIRM - 1992

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                                      R802.11, BASED UPON
                                                                                  SPECIFIC ROOF DESIGN

DESIGN CRITERIA: C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Ju
ne

 2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

2
7

Lo
t 

4
2
C
 W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill
 

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



2856
3056 30563056

2856

VINYL SIDING

6" C.B.

FLOOR O/ W/
R-30 INS.

185618563056

28262826 5026

30563056
E

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

RAIL

5" K.G. ON 1x81x2 ON 2x8

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

GRADE VARIES 3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 5)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

9
'-1

1
"

2
'-6

"
6
"

6
'-1

1
"

1x10 TRIM

E E

12

7

FWG 60611R

ELEC. LT.

FLASH

E

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

FLASH.

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

6"

1x10 TRIM

**

4050
E

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

1x2 ON 2x8

RIDGE VENT

STONE VENEER

GRADE VARIES

ROOF SHINGLES

VINYL SIDING

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

12

7

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

6" C.B.

5" K.G. ON 1x8

RAIL

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 4)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 3-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 5)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x10 BOX
BEAM

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

1'-0"

2850

8
'-6

 5
/8

"

18563056

2840

12

7

36'-8"

16'-9 1/8" 19'-10 7/8"

1
'-3

"

TRUSS '8' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

14'-8"22'-0"

3
'-1

"

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns
 &

 S
ec

tio
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Ju
ne

 2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

2
7

Lo
t 

4
2
C
 W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill
 

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-5

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



Closet
Walk-in

Owner's Bedroom

Owner's
Bath

Great Room

Kitchen

Gathering Room

Covered Deck

Laundry
Room

Bedroom 2

Bath 2

Study

Foyer

Covered
Porch

Entry

WALK

DRIVE

SEAT

1/2 WALL W/
GLASS

59'-4"

Pantry
2/6

 Garage Storage 8
'-0

"
2
1
'-8

"
2
2
'-0

"
5
'-4

"

1
3
'-0

"

7
0
'-0

"

2
9
'-8

"
2
7
'-4

"

2'-0"19'-8"

10'-2"15'-0"12'-6"

37'-8" 21'-8"

59'-4"

1
5
'-0

"

2
'-0

"

2
'-4

"

5
'-8

"

5
'-4

"

3
3
'-4

"

7
'-4

"

1
3
'-0

"

26'-4" 15'-0" 18'-0"

A
5

4
'-4

"
3
'-8

"
1
0
'-8

"
1
1
'-0

"
7
'-0

"
2
'-6

"
1
2
'-6

"

2
'-2

"
4
'-1

0
"

9'-10"9'-10"

7
'-9

"
7
'-3

"

11'-2"13'-6"13'-0"

6'-6" 6'-6" 6'-10" 6'-8" 5'-10" 5'-4"

3'-4"3'-4"3'-6"3'-4"

10'-8"5'-8"7'-6"7'-6"12'-10"13'-6"

2'-0" 2'-0" 3'-11" 5'-0" 3'-11"

1'-10"2'-1"1'-10" 2'-1"

9'-6"

4'-9" 4'-9"

3
'-0

"
4
'-4

"

2
'-0

"

5
'-4

"

2
'-0

"
3
1
'-4

"

1
4
'-2

"
1
0
'-4

"
3
'-2

"
3
'-8

"

3
8
'-8

"
5
'-4

"
1
3
'-0

"

7
0
'-0

"

3
'-0

"
2
'-4

"

6'-2"4'-6"3'-5"2'-3"2'-0"3'-0"6'-10"17'-8"13'-6"

1'-8"

5'-6"5'-2"

1
3
'-5

"
2
'-6

"
3
'-7

"
2
'-1

0
"

6
'-8

"

1
2
'-6

"
5
'-5

"
4
'-1

"
2
'-6

"
1
2
'-2

"
1
5
'-0

"

15'-8"5'-6"5'-10"5'-8"7'-2"3'-2"

4"

3'-2"

7'-4"2'-8"2'-10"

1
0
'-0

"
2
'-6

"
3
'-0

"
2
'-5

"
3
'-7

"
2
'-1

0
"

1
2
'-4

"

6'-2"8'-3"6'-11"6'-10"17'-8"4'-0"4'-0"5'-6"

1
5
'-7

"
3
'-7

"

1
0
"

5
'-3

"
3
'-9

"

6
'-6

"
5
'-8

"3
'-4

"
5
'-0

"
2
'-8

"
2
'-6

"

TUB
2/8 x 5/0

1/2 WALL W/
GLASS

ref.

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE 9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

FIRST FLOOR PLAN                    1809 S.F.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R317 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

AT LEAST ONE CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  PART
1225.2, TITLE 19 OF THE UNIFORM FIRE PREVENTION AND BUILDING CODE, SHALL BE
PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT. THE REQUIRED ALARM SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE
IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF BEDROOM(S) ON THE LOWEST FLOOR LEVEL OF THE DWELLING
UNIT CONTAINING BEDROOM(S).*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

D
N
 1

5
 R

. 3/4 HR. DR.
w/ S.C.

2 CAR GARAGE
- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH
  FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.
  & WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE
  & 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

PITCH FLR. 3"

606 S.F.

ACCESS ABV.
22"x30" MIN.

1
6
/0

 x
 7

/0
 O

.H
.D

. 

M.T.

OPEN TO
BELOW

1
2 WALL W/
WD. CAP

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

RAIL

FAN

5/6 x 7/4 OPG.

MIR.
3/6

3
/0

 x
 4

/0

S
H
O

W
ER

FAN

3/0

LIN.

TRUSS BEARING WALL

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

12'-1 1/8"  CEIL. HT.

M.T.

NOTE:
6'-11" R.O. WIND. HT.
9'-11" R.O. TR. WIND. HT.

STEP

3/0
2-9 1/4" M'LAM

202 S.F.

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 3-9 1/4" M'LAM (EACH SIDE)

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x10 BOX
BEAM

2
8
5
0

8'-6 5/8" R.O. WIND. HT.

2
8
5
0

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '1'
SEE DETAIL SHEET 4

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x10 BOX

BEAM

3056 3056

3056

202024462020

*

E

3056 3056

DW

30563056

30563056
E

FWG 60611R

E

28562856
2826 O/2826 O/

5026 O/30563056 1856

18
56

E E

2
8
5
0

3
0
5
6

3
0
5
6

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

1
9
'-6

"

1
2
'-2

"
1
7
'-7

"

9
'-6

"

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '3'
SEE DETAIL SHEET 4

1
4
'-8

"
2
2
'-0

"

WASH. DRY.

WALL CABINETS

2/0 2/02/62/6
1/8

3/0

2/0

2/0

2/0 2/0

2/0 2/0

1/8LIN.

3/0

3/0

4
'-0

"
1
'-0

"

122 S.F.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

MIR.5/8

* *

SHELVES

A/C

2/8

LINE OF CEIL.
BREAK

3
/0

 x
 7

/4
 O

PG
.

2/6 PKT. DR.

3
'-5

"

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Ju
ne

 2
0
1
9

A
1
9
-0

2
7

Lo
t 

4
2
C
 W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill
 

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
c









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B19-000105

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 7 Windscape  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.12-1-43
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Goldstein, Neil
Applicant: Anthony Bingo & Sons

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single
family home. The home will be approximately 2372 Sq. Ft. and located in the Windscape Park
Subdivision.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 18, 2019
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257



























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C19-000010

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 2300 West Jefferson Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 163.02-1-13
Zoning District: PUD Planned Unit Development
Owner: YMCA of Greater Rochester
Applicant: Image360 DBA Signs Now of Rochester Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting Design Review for the change to a business
identification sign. The sign originally submitted (A 201-7) at the 6/27/2019 Design Review meeting
will now read " SKALNY CHILDCARE CENTER". The letters will be a brushed aluminum stud
mounted and pin back-lit.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2019





*SIGN TO BE REPLACED*



FIRST FLOOR

0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR

14' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET (LOWER)

31' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL

-13' - 0"

BCDEFGIK

T.O.S. ROOF

28' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET (UPPER)

33' - 0"

1

2

2121

2

1

2

A301

2

A301

/

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

2
A

2
01

2222

21212121 21 21

2 2

1 11111

21

103

20C

100

FIBERGLASS CORNICE - TYPE 1

CAST STONE BAND (CSB4)

GLAZING SYSTEM.  REFER TO
WINDOW TYPES, TYPICAL

CAST STONE SILL

CAST STONE BAND (CSB3)

CAST STONE HEAD

FIBERGLASS CORNICE - TYPE 2

FIBERGLASS COLUMN ENCLOSURE

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING

FIBERGLASS CORNICE - TYPE 2

1

A301

1

A301

1

A312

3

A312

2

A312

A201

6

9A

8A

FOUNDATION WALL AND FOOTING. REFER
TO STRUCTURAL.

APPROX. GRADE. REFER TO CIVIL.

CONCRETE RETAINING WALL. SEE
STRUCTURAL

CAST STONE MASONRY VENEER

CAST STONE HEAD

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FASCIA

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING

FIBERGLASS CORNICE - TYPE 1

BRICK

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FASCIA

ALUMINUM COMPOSITE PANEL

FIBERGLASS CORNICE - TYPE 2

FIBERGLASS COLUMN ENCLOSURE

APPROX. GRADE. REFER TO CIVIL.

PRECAST CONCRETE BASE

2'
 -

 8
"

2'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

GLAZING SYSTEM.  REFER TO WINDOW TYPES, TYPICAL

BUILDING SIGNAGE. REFER TO DETAIL.

AG.5HJ B.5I.9

4' - 0"
CJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ

CJ

UR
MEDICINE

A201

3

FIRST FLOOR

0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR

14' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET (LOWER)

31' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL

-13' - 0"

KLMNOPQRSTUVY

T.O.S. ROOF

28' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET (UPPER)

33' - 0"

/

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E

1
A

2
01

4444

111111

2424242222222222222222

024A

3

022A

35

001
027

028A

26B

BRICK

FIBERGLASS CORNICE - TYPE 3

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM CAP FLASHING, TYPICAL

CAST STONE SILL

GLAZING SYSTEM.  REFER
TO WINDOW TYPES, TYPICAL

FIBERGLASS CORNICE - TYPE 2

EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM

CAST STONE BAND 1 (CSB1)

CAST STONE BAND 2 (CSB2)

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FASCIA

FIBERGLASS CORNICE - TYPE 2

MECHANICAL LOUVER.
REFER TO MECHANICALPREFINISHED ALUMINUM FASCIA

CAST STONE HEADALUMINUM ORNAMENTAL FENCE

FIBERGLASS CORNICE - TYPE 2

15A

1

A302

1

A302

2

A302

2

A302

3

A313

3

A312

A201

7

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCREEN

CONCRETE RETAINING
WALL. SEE STRUCTURAL

12B

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING

CAST STONE MASONRY VENEER 12" FIBER CEMENT BOARD TRIM CAST STONE BAND 2 (CSB2)

GLAZING SYSTEM.  REFER
TO WINDOW TYPES, TYPICAL

CAST STONE BAND 1 (CSB1)

FIBERGLASS CORNICE - TYPE 2

APPROX. GRADE. REFER TO CIVIL.

FOUNDATION WALL AND FOOTING. REFER TO
STRUCTURAL.

FIBERGLASS CORNICE - TYPE 2

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FASCIA

CAST STONE SILL

FIBERGLASS COLUMN ENCLOSURE

PRECAST CONCRETE BASE

FIBER CEMENT BOARD PANELING

6

12

R 2' - 3"

CAST STONE MEDALLION

L.5M.2M.8N.5U.5U.6Z W Q.2R.2S.2T.1T.8X I.9

A520
9

TYP.

23 23 23

10 10 10 10 10

232323

ALUMINUM ORNAMENTAL FENCE

4 4

10

TY
P

.

R
 3

5'
 -

 6
"

R
 2

4'
 -

 5
"

R
 74' - 6"

4' - 0"
CJ

CJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ

CJ
CJ

CAST STONE BAND 2 (CSB2)

BUILDING SIGNAGE. REFER TO DETAIL.

24
" 

M
A

X

96"  MAX

5" ALUMINUM 
PIN LETTERING

ACRYLIC LOGO/TEXT
(NOT ILLUMINATED)

2' - 6"

144" MAX

36
" 

 (
8

4"
 M

A
X)

8 1/4" BACKLIT 
ALUMINUM PIN LETTERS. 

ACRYLIC LOGO/TEXT
(INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED)

3' - 11"

30"  (96" MAX)

24
"

ACRYLIC LOGO/TEXT
(NOT ILLUMINATED)

97 1/2"  MAX.

84
" 

M
A

X

4'
 -

 0
"

10" BACKLIT 
ALUMINUM PIN LETTERS. 

ACRYLIC LOGO/TEXT
(INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED)

96" MAX

24
" 

M
A

X UR
MEDICINE

15" BACKLIT 
ALUMINUM PIN LETTERS. 

4" BACKLIT 
ALUMINUM PIN LETTERS

ACRYLIC LOGO
(INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED)

1' - 11"

5' - 0"

300 State Street, Suite 201
Rochester, NY 14614
585-454-6110

labellapc.com

DRAWING NAME:

It is a violation of New York Education Law 
Article 145 Sec.7209, for any person, unless 

acting under the direction of a licensed 
architect, professional engineer, or land 

surveyor, to alter an item in any way. If an item 
bearing the seal of an architect, engineer, or 

land surveyor is altered; the altering architect, 
engineer, or land surveyor shall affix to the 

item their seal and notation "altered by" 
followed by their signature and date of such 
alteration, and a specific description of the 

alteration.

DRAWING NUMBER:

DATE:

ISSUED FOR:

DRAWN BY:

REVIEWED BY:

PROJECT NUMBER:

©  2018 LaBella Associates

2/
4/

20
19

 1
0:

24
:1

3 
A

M

C
:\

U
se

rs
\c

ga
ng

em
i\D

oc
um

en
ts

\R
ev

it 
Lo

ca
l F

ile
s\

21
51

38
0-

R
C

FH
L_

YM
C

A
-A

R
C

H
-R

18
_C

G
an

ge
m

i.r
vt

A201

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

--

--

05.16.18

CONSTRUCTION

2151380.01

THE REGIONAL CAMPUS FOR

HEALTHY LIVING

2300 JEFFERSON ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

YMCA OF GREATER

ROCHESTER
444 EAST MAIN STREET

ROCHESTER, NY 14609

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"A201

1 NORTH ELEVATION - AREA A

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"A201

2 NORTH ELEVATION - AREA C

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"A201

7 EARLY ED. CENTER SIGNAGE
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"A201

6 SIGNAGE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"A201

5 SIGNAGE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"A201

4 SIGNAGE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"A201

3 TENANT SIGNAGE

REVISIONS

NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION:

3 04/09/18 ADDENDUM NO. 2

GENERAL EXTERIOR BUILDING SIGN NOTES:

1. FINAL LOGO DESIGN,TEXT, FONT AND COLORS DESIGN TO BE APPROVED 
BY OWNER. ALLOW FOR CUSTOM COLORS AND FONTS TO MATCH YMCA
AND U OF R BRANDING STANDARDS.

2. BACKLIT ALUMINUM PIN LETTERS TO BE STAND-OFF WITH STUD 
MOUNTING, POWDER COAT FINISH.

3. ACRYLIC LOGOS AND TEXT TO BE FABRICATED ALUMINUM CHANNEL, 
WITH ROUTER CUT ACRYLIC AND DIFFUSER FILM APPLIED TO BACK
SIDE. SIGN TO HAVE INTERNAL LED ILLUMINATION WHERE INDICATED.

4. LED LIGHT MODULES - CONNECT LOW VOLTAGE WIRE TO A RHEOSTAT 
TO ALLOW LIGHT INTENSITY ADJUSTMENTS, CONNECT TO A REMOTE
TRANSFORMER PLACED IN AN ACCESSIBLE AREA.

5. ALL ANCHORS AND FASTENERS ATTACHED TO BUILDING TO BE 
ENGINEERED BY THE FABRICATOR. ALL FASTENINGS SHALL BE NON-
CORROSIVE AND RESISTANT TO OXIDATION. ANCHORS, INSERTS OR
FASTENERS SHALL BE COMPATIBLE WITH SIGN MATERIAL, SHALL NOT 
RESULT IN GALVANIC ACTION OR CHEMICAL INTERACTION OF
ADHESIVES.





Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S19-000012

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Ruggles Signs

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the change to a business identification
sign. The business "J. Crew Mercantile" would like to change their sign to 1 1/2" deep aluminum back-
lit channel letters with face and returns painted matte black. The new sign will read "J. Crew Factory".

Meeting Date: July 25, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed July 18, 2019

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514

X



X



PITTSFORD PLAZA
3349 MONROE AVE

ROCHESTER, NY 14618

STORE 179
SPACE 26

PAGE: 1

Submittal Date:
Acct Rep:
Designer:

01/18/19

Cody Baker

Landon Curry

r1:

r2: r8:

r9:r3:

r10:r4:

r11:r5:

r7:

r12:r6:

05/09/19

06/11/19

06/12/19

06/20/19

STORE # 179
SPACE # 26

PITTSFORD PLAZA
3349 MONROE AVENUE
ROCHESTER, NY 14618



PITTSFORD PLAZA
3349 MONROE AVE

ROCHESTER, NY 14618

STORE 179
SPACE 26

PAGE: 2

Submittal Date:
Acct Rep:
Designer:

01/18/19

Cody Baker

Landon Curry

r1:

r2: r8:

r9:r3:

r10:r4:

r11:r5:

r7:

r12:r6:

05/09/19

06/11/19

06/12/19

06/20/19

PLAN VIEW
Scale: N.T.S.

A

JCF19.75BL 
Qty - 1

A



PITTSFORD PLAZA
3349 MONROE AVE

ROCHESTER, NY 14618

STORE 179
SPACE 26

PAGE: 3

Submittal Date:
Acct Rep:
Designer:

01/18/19

Cody Baker

Landon Curry

r1:

r2: r8:

r9:r3:

r10:r4:

r11:r5:

r7:

r12:r6:

05/09/19

06/11/19

06/12/19

06/20/19

STOREFRONT - ELEVATION
Scale: N.T.S.

40’ - 7”

A

EQ EQ

JCF19.75BL 
Qty - 1

A

27.12 TOTAL SqFt



PITTSFORD PLAZA
3349 MONROE AVE

ROCHESTER, NY 14618

STORE 179
SPACE 26

PAGE: 4

Submittal Date:
Acct Rep:
Designer:

01/18/19

Cody Baker

Landon Curry

r1:

r2: r8:

r9:r3:

r10:r4:

r11:r5:

r7:

r12:r6:

05/09/19

06/11/19

06/12/19

06/20/19

STOREFRONT - ELEVATION
Scale: N.T.S.

AFTER REMOVAL OF OLD SIGNAGE,AFTER REMOVAL OF OLD SIGNAGE,
SIGN BAND MUST BE REPAIRED/RESURFACEDSIGN BAND MUST BE REPAIRED/RESURFACED

WITH THE SAME MATERIAL/FINISH WITH THE SAME MATERIAL/FINISH 
OF THE EXISTING EFIS SIGN BAND OF THE EXISTING EFIS SIGN BAND 

AFTER REMOVAL OF OLD SIGNAGE,
SIGN BAND MUST BE REPAIRED/RESURFACED

WITH THE SAME MATERIAL/FINISH 
OF THE EXISTING EFIS SIGN BAND 

BEFORE

JCF19.75BL 
Qty - 1

A



PITTSFORD PLAZA
3349 MONROE AVE

ROCHESTER, NY 14618

STORE 179
SPACE 26

PAGE: 5

Submittal Date:
Acct Rep:
Designer:

01/18/19

Cody Baker

Landon Curry

r1:

r2: r8:

r9:r3:

r10:r4:

r11:r5:

r7:

r12:r6:

05/09/19

06/11/19

06/12/19

06/20/19

STOREFRONT - ELEVATION
Scale: N.T.S. AFTER

JCF19.75BL 
Qty - 1

A



PITTSFORD PLAZA
3349 MONROE AVE

ROCHESTER, NY 14618

STORE 179
SPACE 26

PAGE: 6

Submittal Date:
Acct Rep:
Designer:

01/18/19

Cody Baker

Landon Curry

r1:

r2: r8:

r9:r3:

r10:r4:

r11:r5:

r7:

r12:r6:

05/09/19

06/11/19

06/12/19

06/20/19

A Scale: 1/2” = 1’ - 0”A
BACK LIT CHANNEL LETTERS WITH PUSH THRUS - ELEVATION

JCF19.75BL 

DEDICATED PRIMARY SIGN
CIRCUIT AND DISCONNECT
PROVIDED BY ELECTRICIAN

19 3/4"
28 1/8"

8 1/4"

8'-7 1/8"

5'-8 3/4"

37 7/8”

BLIND RIVET NUT INTO LETTER BACKS WITH SPACERS AND 10-24 NUT BEHIND WALL 
TO LOCK ALL THREAD ROD AND LETTER BACK INTO PLACE
PARCHMENT COLORED SPACER TO MATCH WALL

3/16’’ THICK SignFlex DIFFUSED SIGN GRADE ACRYLIC LETTER BACKS

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
3/8” RIGID CONDUIT FOR LOW VOLTAGE PASS-THRU (LEAVE SLACK IN THE LINE FOR FUTURE SERVICE)
LEADING TO bitro Alpha Slimline 12V-60W Power Supply (ASU-60-12U) (120-277 VOLT) CONTAINED INSIDE
Paige Electric SNAP 2 box (980054C)
 

CLIPS ARE RIVETED TO LETTER BACKS AND FACES ARE SCREWED TO THE LETTER BACKS WITH SMALL
#6 x 1/2” PAN HEAD SCREW PAINTED TO MATCH RETURNS

LETTER RETURNS & FACES ARE FULLY CAULKED TO ELIMINATE ANY LIGHT LEAKS

BITRO OPTICS PRO 4000K WHITE LED ILLUMINATION

SIGN - DETAILS

DEDICATED PRIMARY SIGN CIRCUIT AND DISCONNECT PROVIDED BY ELECTRICIAN8

1 1/2’’ DEEP ALUMINUM BACK-LIT CHANNEL LETTERS, FACE AND RETURNS PAINTED MATTE BLACK
ALL INTERIOR SURFACES OF LETTERS ARE PAINTED HIGH GLOSS WHITE

UL label located
inside cabinet

Suitable for
Wet Locations

27.12 TOTAL SqFt



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B19-000106

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: Clover Street Lot #8 ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.11-2-22
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: ROC Enterprises, LLC ( Akhtian Khan)
Applicant: James Fahy Design Associates

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting an informal design review for the construction of a two
story single family home. The home will be approximately 6800 Sq. Ft. and will be located on an
empty lot on Clover Street.

Meeting Date: July 25, 2019
























	01 Agenda_2019-07-25
	02 Minutes_2019-07-11
	03 305 W Bloomfield DRB Submittal Packet
	_ags_f8d5a22542ba401d81ade9e573784f22
	NYMONR18 (19)
	Untitled Extract Pages
	CCF07162019
	e1
	e2
	e3

	04 1762 Calkins Oversize Structure DRB Submittal Packet
	_ags_ff2f9f5ac5a0413e9a49b7f74fc3afcc
	IMG-8301
	IMG-8302
	IMG-8303
	IMG-8304
	NYMONR18 (20)
	Untitled Extract Pages

	05 42 Arbor Creek DRB Submittal Packet
	42 Arbor Creek app
	42 Arbor Creek Pictometry
	42 Arbor Creek RN
	42 Arbor Creek Survey
	ArborCreekDr_38_front
	ArborCreekDr_42_front
	ArborCreekDr_46_front
	ArborCreekDr_51_front
	42 Arbor Creek drawing A-1
	42 Arbor Creek drawing A-2

	06 7 Aden Hill DRB Submittal Packet
	7 Aden Hill app
	7 Aden Hill BASEMENT
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 45C BASEMENT


	7 Aden Hill first
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 45C first


	7 Aden Hill FRONT elevation (2)
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 45C FRONT elevation (2)


	7 Aden Hill Pictometry
	7 Aden Hill REAR elevation
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 45C REAR elevation


	7 Aden Hill RN
	7 Aden Hill Plot Plan
	Sheets and Views
	LOT C45
	PLOT PLAN P-1



	3 Aden Hill
	4 Aden Hill
	5 Aden Hill

	07 17 Aden Hill DRB Submittal Packet
	17 Aden Hill app
	17 Aden Hill first floor plan
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 42C plan


	17 Aden Hill front elevation
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 42C front elevation


	17 Aden Hill Pictometry
	17 Aden Hill rear elevation
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 42C rear elevation


	17 Aden Hill RN
	8 Aden Hill
	11 Aden Hill
	15 Aden Hill

	08 7 Windscape Park DRB Submittal Packet
	38141-BINGO-GOLDSTEIN-Go-to-View SHEET-1
	38141-BINGO-GOLDSTEIN-Go-to-View SHEET-2
	38141-Bingo-Goldstein-Go-to-View SHEET-3
	38141-Bingo-Goldstein-Go-to-View SHEET-4
	38141-Bingo-Goldstein-Go-to-View SHEET-5
	38141-Bingo-Goldstein-Go-to-View SHEET-6
	38141-Bingo-Goldstein-Go-to-View SHEET-7

	09 2300 W Jefferson YMCA sign change DRB Submittal Packet
	2300 W Jefferson sign resubmittal app
	New YMCA daycare sign
	2300 W Jefferson YMCA sign DRB Submittal Packet
	YMCA SIGN DRB SUBMITTAL PACKET
	YMCA-Schottland Proofs_REV4_6-18-19
	Exhibit 4_Signage Related Architectural and Site Plans_Rev2



	10 3349 Monroe ave J Crew sign DRB Submittal Packet
	3349 Monroe ave J Crew sign app
	3349 Monroe ave RN
	3349 Monroe Ave J Crew sign
	3349 Monroe Ave J Crew sign plan
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6


	11 Clover St Lot 8 DRB Submittal Packet
	Lot 8 Clover St app
	Lot 8 Clover St Pictometry
	Lot 8 Clover St survey
	Lot 8 Clover St House plans




